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Do rot h y Men asco 
~ - _ _  - - 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

TO: Paula lsler 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090067-TC - Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, lnc. - THO64 

Wednesday, February 18, 2009 1 1 :35 AM 

Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang 

Hi ]?aula, 

I will make the change to the docket title per your request below. 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 11:32 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 090067-TC - Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc. - THO64 

Hi borothy. 

Please change the effective date of the  cancellation in the  docket t i t le  t o  February 3, 2009. Unfortunately, the company 
did not postmark the letter and payment of the  RAF by the  due date, so it cannot have a 2008 effective date. The t i t le  
should read: 

Request fo r  cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 5922 by Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc., 
effective February 3, 2009. 

Thanks. 

211 812009 


